Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 10:00 PM

To: ‘mr.marco.poggio@gmail.com’; 'marco.poggio@law360.com’

Subject: TIP -- germane to a slew of articles you've written for LAW360.com, as for instance, on
JCOPE, Cuomo, impeachment...

Attachments: 3-5-21-complaint-to-jcope-lec-corrected.pdf

Dear Mr. Poggio,

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA) and have a mountain of primary source, documentary EVIDENCE bearing upon a slew of your stories published by
LAW?360 - Pulse — and the truthfulness of your sources.

lllustrative — and a propos of your March 18, 2021 article “Replacing NYS Ethics Watchdog: What Attys, Advocates Say” -
_is CJA’s above-attached March 5, 2021 ethics complaint, filed with the Joint Commission on Public Ethics (JCOPE) and
the Legislative Ethics Commission (LEC), against Governor Cuomo, Lieutenant Governor Hochul, Attorney General James,
Comptroller DiNapoli, and all 213 state legislators — whose substantiating EVIDENTIARY webpage is here:
bttp://www."udgewatch.org/web--pages[searching~nvs/icope!3~5—21—comp!aim-~t0-—iwpe~i§c.htm.

Suffice to say that over and beyond what the FULLY-DOCUMENTED March 5% complaint exposes about JCOPE and the
“Attys [and] Advocates” who are your sources, i+ and CJA’s June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint to
Albany County D.A. Soars, on which it principally relies, EVIDENTIARILY establish that the state Senate and Assembly
members clamoring for Cuomo’s resignation and/or impeachment — and the senators and Court of Appeals judges
who would constitute a court of impeachment (NYS Constitution, Article VI, §24) -- must themselves resign and/or be
impeached — and that everyone in a line of gubernatorial succession, beginning with Lieutenant Governor Hochul,

must be criminally prosecuted — and will be convicted.

| look forward to answering your questions and assisting you, to the max — and invite you to call me, no matter how
early or late.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




